James Cunningham

From: Desmond Gallant

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 1:30 PM

To: Rebecca Lautar

Cc: James Cunningham; Kathryn Johnston; Leonard Soroko
Subject: RE: Alexander for Musicians Course

HiBecky,

Pleaseacceptthis emailasofficial notificationthat the Departmentof Theatreand Dancehasno objectionto the
Departmentof Musicoffering a courseoffering AlexandefTechniqueto musicians.

Wewould, however like to reservethe option of alsoteachinga similarcoursein AlexanderTechniqueto actors,if we
chooseto do soin the future.

Pleasdet me knowif youneedsomethingmore specificthan this.
Sincerely,

Des

Chair, Department of Theatre and Dance

Director, School of the Arts

Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road, Boca Raton, FL 33431

Phone: 561.297.3815 | Fax: 561.297.2180
dgallant@fau.edu | Web site: www.fau.edu/theatre

“The creation of art is not an escapdrom life but a penetration into it.” Anne Bogart

Please note - this communication is subject to public disclosure under the Florida Public Records
Law.

From:Rebeccd autar
Sent:WednesdayQctober04,20179:12AM
To:DesmondGallant<dgallant@fau.edu>
Cc:JamegCunninghanxjcunning@fau.edu>
Subject:FW:Alexandeirfor MusiciansCourse



rlautar@fau.edu

From:Jame<Cunningham
Sent:WednesdayQctober4,20179:07 AM
To:Rebeccd autar<rlautar@fau.edw
Subject:Re:Alexanderfor MusiciansCourse

Certainly - attached :>)

“Humility is the worst form of  conceit.” Ernst Stavro Blofeld -  Diamonds Are Forever (1971)

James E. Cunningham, PhD
Associate Professor

Department of Music

Florida Atlantic University
http://jamesecunningham.org/ethnosfl

From:Rebeccd autar
Sent:WednesdayQctober4,20179:03:11AM
To:Jame<LCunningham
Subject:RE:Alexanderfor MusiciansCourse

HiJamie,

Do youhavethe latestsyllabus] cansendthat to Desandthen he canhavea look. Theyall knowthat Susan
andJanaboth work in Alexanderbut that would makeit more official.

Rebeccd autar,Chair

Departmentof Music
DorothyF.SchmidtCollegeof Artsand Letters
FloridaAtlanticUniversity

rlautar@fau.edu

5612978821

From:Jame<Cunningham
Sent:TuesdayQctober3,20176:00PM
To:Rebeccd autar<rlautar@fau.edw




Cc:SusarDorchinkSDORCHIN @fau.eetikathrynJohnston<kjohns74 @fau.edw
Subject:Fw: Alexandeifor MusiciansCourse

Becky - susan's course was tabled at UPC because of an 'overlap’ with a theatre course - all is well -
see below - i'll resubmit next month - jamiE.

“Humility is the worst form of ~ conceit.” Ernst Stavro Blofeld -  Diamonds Are Forever (1971)
James E. Cunningham, PhD
Associate Professor
Department of Music
Florida Atlantic University

http://jamesecunningham.org/ethnosfl

From:KathrynJohnston

Sent: TuesdayQctober3, 20175:32PM
To:JamesCunningham
Subject:Alexandeffor MusiciansCourse

HiJamie,

| presentedthe MusicDepartment’snew courseproposaltoday. Sincet’s quite specializedand AlexanderTechniquds
one elementof serveralofferedin our current“Movementfor Actors”course we don’t seea conflictat this point. We
haveonerequest,andthat isthat if we decideto offer an“AlexanderTechniqueor MusicTheatre”course the Music
Departmentwon’t objectto it. (Honestlywe don’t foreseethat happeningput justin case...)

If you couldaskBeckyto write anote to Des,he’ll be ableto getbackto her,andyou’ll haveour “blessing’on the
record.

Thankyou!
Kathryn

Assistant Professor — VVoice/Speech/Accents
Department of Theatre and Dance

Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road, Boca Raton, FL 33431

Phone: 561.297.3695 | Fax: 561.297.2180
kjohns74@fau.edu | Web site: www.fau.edu/theatre







